

#### **BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS**

**Broadmoor Police Protection District** 

Minutes of September 8, 2020

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM, by Commissioner Koh.

#### PRESENT:

Commissioner Hutchens, Commissioner James Kucharszky, Commissioner Koh, Chief Connolly, Joseph Charles (County Counsel) and concerned citizens were present.

Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENTS:**

- Eileen Curtain- Sister of Chief Connolly
  - Growing up together, she has witnessed first-hand her brother's integrity, high morals, and standards in many situations
  - He takes his oath to serve and protect at all costs seriously
  - Do not let fear halt the progress that Chief Connolly has started to improve Broadmoor PD
- Tony Maffei-Resident
  - o Remembers Chiefs of Broadmoor as far back as Chief Noonan
  - o Knows Chief Connolly on a personal level
  - Has seen great character in Mike Connolly during their years of coaching children, he showed his true character on the field and taught children about respect and honor
- Patty Strum-Resident
  - Neighbor of Chief Connolly said she believes he has high standards and values. He is a good, honest man who she truly appreciates
- Jeff Orlich-Resident
  - o Born and raised on Garden Lane, was a schoolteacher
  - Has not seen a Police Chief drive down his street and talk to neighbors since Ray Savage who was the first Chief of Broadmoor PD
  - He is appreciative that Chief Connolly worked with County Counsel to clean up Park Plaza; mainly homeless living on the streets, people living in their RV's, who put up built-in commodes, etc. The Chief had this all cleaned up and cleared out
  - o If Chief Connolly is let, go he stated that he will work to defund this department; the old regime was no good his opinion.
  - Stated that he lost a good neighbor due to an ugly issue with former Chiefs of Broadmoor
- Marie Brizuela-Resident

- Has all the confidence in Chief Connolly and feels he has done a great job since being in this position
- Shared that Chief Connolly is very transparent and shares information with her; she trusts him explicably

# **MINUTES:**

- The minutes of the August 11, 2020 commission meeting were read and approved.
  - Motion by: Commissioner Koh, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Hutchens unanimously approved & accepted
- Victor Khedr asked Commissioner Koh during this time why a special meeting
  was held without people being contacted. He said that he emailed her to say he
  would like to speak and then found out a special meeting took place without her
  telling him or others about this meeting. Commissioner Koh explained that she
  followed the proper guidelines received by County Counsel for posting the
  agenda for the Special Meeting that was held.
- Syed Husain then started speaking. He felt that only a select group of people were invited to speak at the special meeting.
- Chief Connolly stated on the record that he was not involved with the scheduling of the special meeting and was not included in the closed session.
- This interruption was made while the commission and public were reviewing previous minutes, not during the public comments. No one should be allowed to speak outside of the public comment's timeframe.
- \*\*The Special Meeting held on August 22, 2020 was not agendized on the September 8<sup>th</sup> Agenda, therefore the minutes will be reviewed and approved at the October public meeting\*\*.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT:

• A correction to the August deposits were reviewed and approved as \$13,614.47

<u>WARRANTS</u> <u>DEPOSITS</u> \$65,176.00 \$4836.51

• Motion by: Commissioner Hutchens, 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Commissioner Kucharszky to approve the corrected deposits from August and the warrants and deposits for September 8, 2020. –unanimously approved & accepted.

# **CHIEF OF POLICE REPORT:**

- Broadmoor hosted the North County Chief's Meeting on September 1st
- The Chief attended the Association Chief's Meeting via zoom.
  - In 2021 smaller agencies will have to comply with the racial identity and compliance measure which was initiated in 2016
  - On vehicle stops, Officers will have to start capturing data on individuals that they stop

 They will have challenges based on cultural mandate that we will have to get accustomed to

**August Stats:** 

Total Incidents: 789
Calls for Service: 759
Total Reserve Hours: 308

Vacation hours: 998.5 Comp-time hours: 288.65

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Trial Balance Sheets
  - o Binders were created for the 2017-2020 years
    - We hope to have Robyn Rose come to our next meeting to explain the Trial Balances to us in detail
- Syed Husain spoke out of turn again outside of the designated Public Comments portion of the meeting and gave his take on the pending litigations.

# **CLOSED SESSION:**

Pending Litigation (4 cases)

**BEGAN:** 7:46 PM **ENDED:** 8:33 PM

No reportable action was taken out of the closed session meeting.

• Motion by: Commissioner Kucharszky, 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Commissioner Koh to keep the matters discussed in closed session private. –unanimously approved & accepted.

#### **GOOD OF THE ORDER:**

None

# **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned at 8:34 PM

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 13, 2020, at 7:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

James Kucharszky Secretary